
 
Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge 

 
 

Addendum (Example) 
1 

City of Sherwood 
Fiber to the Home (FTTH) Design Services 

 
 
DATE  October 14, 2020      BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
Addition/Change to the Contract Documents 
The work provided for in this addendum shall become a part of the drawings and specifications for 
this project. 
 
Clarifications to Submitted Questions 
 
Question #1:  Is the 6000 tax lot number based on taxable lots? 
Response:  The 6,000 tax lot number is the number of single family residential lots within the City. 
Question #2:  The map legend is somewhat confusing.  Please clarify the designation of the 
colors relative to existing and proposed. 
Response:  Green and Magenta lines colors are existing fiber facilities.  Green indicates 
underground installations.  Magenta indicates overhead installation.  The Blue line indicates 
existing underground conduit that is not currently installed with fiber. 
Question #3:  Do the traffic control plans need to be stamped by a professional engineer? 
Response:  The traffic control plans do not need to be prepared or stamped by a registered 
professional engineer.  The condition is that any submitted traffic control plans met the standards 
established In the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) Manual on Uniform Traffic Control 
Devicxes (MUTCD) as amended by the State of Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT). 
Question #4:  Is the funding amount listed for Engineering only? 
Response:  The funding amount listed in the RFP is for Engineering Design Services only. 
Question #5:  Can the same Company be awarded the Engineering and Construction? 
Response:  The successful proposer on the Design Services contract is not precluded from 
submitting for the construction contract. 
Question #6:  Is there a prevailing wage requirement applicable? 
Response:  State of Oregon BOLI prevailing wage requirements do not apply to the design 
services contract. 
Question #7:  The assumption is that the RFP Map “fiber_rfp_map_v2.pdf” provided is depicting 
existing network facilities (e.g., underground, aerial and conduit infrastructure).  Please confirm if 
this is correct. 
Response:  The map depicts existing network facilities.  See response to Question #2 for 
additional information. 
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This ADDENDUM shall be signed and attached to the Bidder’s Proposal and shall subsequently 
become part of the Contract Documents.   
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